UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

July 21, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: R. W. Borchardt
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: LETTER FROM CITIZEN POWER AND BEYOND NUCLEAR
CONCERNING THE LICENSE RENEWAL FOR THE BEAVER VALLEY
POWER STATION

In its July Full Committee Meeting, the ACRS considered the referenced letter (attached) in their
deliberations regarding the Beaver Valley Power Station license renewal application and the
letter was entered into the record for the meeting.

We plan on sending an acknowledgement letter to the individuals and will inform them of the
Committee’s conclusions to support the granting of the license renewal application. However,
since the issues deal directly with license renewal, the Committee also brings this matter to your
attention for appropriate disposition by the staff.

Attachment: As stated
cc w/ attachment:

V. Ordaz, OEDO A. Vietti-Cook, SECY

J. Adams, OEDO E. Leeds, NRR

J. Quichocho, NRR B. Holian, NRR

D. Wrona, NRR K. Howard, NRR

J. Mitchell, RES T. Martinez-Navedo, NRO
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